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From: Kuey, Peter
To: Jackson, Gina
Cc: Etchamendy, Isaac
Subject: Fwd: Traffic
Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 4:20:23 PM

Gina, here’s another one…thanks

Peter Kuey
Principal Civil Engineer
City of San Marcos
Sent From My IPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andrew 
Date: May 4, 2022 at 3:38:58 PM PDT
To: "Kuey, Peter" <PKuey@san-marcos.net>
Subject: Traffic

﻿

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I received a message about striping White Sands in an effort to reduce speeds in
the community.  Excessive speed is a problem in this entire neighborhood (White
Sands, Coast, and Island).

I'm in favor of doing Anything that will slow cars down in our neighborhood but
would prefer speed bumps instead of a line.  I dont paint and signs will do
anything to slow traffic.  Stop signs are already in place and are frequently
ignored.  Literally.

Active speed reducing measures are needed.

Thank you,
Andrew 
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